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Automatic Processing System on Internet Text Messages

Hiroyuki EDO abd Yoshiyuki SAKAMOTO
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Return-Path: <liberoevo@mail7.dddd.ne.jp>
Received: from sumichanla.kasei.ac.jp
(sumichan.kasei.ac.jp [192.218.112.1])
by inm-svrl.inst.kasei.ac.jp (Post.Office MTA v3.1.2
release (PO205-101c) ID# 110-36869U10001.2S100) with ESMTP
id AAA254 for <edo@in.kasei.ac.jp>;
Mon, 27 Sep 1999 14:43:20 +0900
Received: from webmaster.dddd.ne.jp (webmaster.dddd.ne.jp [210.150.30.137])
by sumichanla.kasei.ac.jp (8.8.8+2.7Wbeta7/3.7W) with SMTP id OAA11518
for <edo@in kasei.ac.jp>; Mon, 27 Sep 1999 14:43:10 +0900 (JST)
Received: (gmail 7516 invoked by uid 200); 27 Sep 1999 05:43:09 -0000
Message-ID: <9360AfP1kTtxs8Q91TZAsnepXVQm8EShXiLsCkyokYaWS
UWUnubexxA
gtwbuXSJ.n@mail7.dddd.ne.jp>
Date: Mon, 27 Sep 1999 14:43:05 +0900
X-Mailer: RobotMail Ver2.00b2
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
From: "Hiroyuki-E” <liberoevo@mail7.dddd.ne.jp>
To: Hiroyuki EDO <edo@in.kasei.ac.jp>
Subject: DO OO0
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=iso-2022-jp
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
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BEGIN {
print "MailAddress,” "Date,” "Week,” “StandardTime,” "Subject”;
}
/"Return-Path: /{ mode=0; from=""; date=" " ; subject="";}
/"From:/{ from=address(30); }
/"Date:/{ date=day($0); }
/"Subject:/{ subject=splithead (30); }
VASTAR
if(mode==0) {
mode=1;
print from”, “date”, “subject;
!
}
END {
}
function address (ptr) {
addr1=splithead (30);
n=split(addrl,addr2,”<”);
if(n>1) {
n=split(addr2[2],addr3,”>");
addr=addr3[1];
!
else{
addr=addrl;
}
gsub(/””/,”” ,addr);
gsub(/¥([*() 0¥/, ”,addr);
gsub(/¥(["() 0¥/, ”,addr);
return addr;

function day (ptr) {
addr1=splithead (30);
split(addrl,addr2,” *);

addr=addr2[2]” "addr2[3]” "addr2[4]” "addr2[5]”,”addr2[1] ”’ “addr2[6];

return addr;
!
function splithead (ptr) {
m=index (ptr,”: ”)+2;
addrl=substr(ptr,m);
return addrl;

}
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